
Federal Communications Commission June 17, 2003
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attention: Application Examiner
Reviewing Engineer

RE: Request for Class II change to an 802.11b/g Wireless LAN card
Applicant: Apple Computer

Apple Computer has designed a new external antenna Model A1066, for use with a new desktop 
computer.   Apple wishes to use this antenna with the previously approved 2.4 GHz wireless LAN 
card described below and co-located with a bluetooth monopole antenna.   

The bluetooth antenna, model A1067, is used with a previously approved bluetooth module, model 
number A1044, FCC ID: BCGA1044.     

Previously Approved Wireless Lan Card Information

2412 MHz to 2462 MHzFrequency Range

0.0691 WattsMaximum RF Output Power

OFDM/DSSSMethod

January 7, 2003Date of Original Grant

BCGA1026Existing FCC ID

A1026Model Number

Class II Change information

A1066

Add new external antenna co-located with a 
bluetooth antenna

3.4 dBiMaximum Antenna Gain

Apple Designed DipoleAntenna Type

802.11b/g Antenna Model Number

Class II Change

Very truly yours

Mike Kriege

Apple Computer
1 Infinite Loop
Cuptertino, CA 95129
408-974-0560


